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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 8:49 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: <MANDATE IA> - S8M010PG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 5867M(OI) & SGF 

9099S(TP) ON 24/10/2018]

Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please proceed as per mandate. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Richard Ang  | Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg  
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 
 

        
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 8:44 AM 
To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: <MANDATE IA> - S8M010PG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 5867M(OI) & SGF 9099S(TP) ON 24/10/2018] 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability: 100%. Insured driver collided onto third party parked vehicle. Inform OI about third party claim. 
Agreed to settle at best and aware NCD issue. 
 
We seek your mandate up to $4,068.43(if claim LOU) - $$ 4,303.43 (if claim LOR).  
 
We attached here with all the relevant documents for your easy reference. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 
**Note: Unable to load services requests in Smartclaims. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


